OREGON FEDERATION OF SQUARE & ROUND DANCE CLUBS Minutes of State Meeting held May 15, 1983 Jackson County Exposition Center, Central Point, Oregon

The meeting was called to order by President, Vern Meyer, at 10:05 a.m. Invocation was given by Past President, Phil Rennick. The Flag Salute was led by Second Vice-President, Orval Dyer.

Roll call of officers and delegates by Recording Secretary, Glen Carrier. The following were absent; Education Chrmn. Jimmy Carney; Round Dance Coordinator, Bud & Shirley Parrot; Three Valley Delegate, Duane Handyside; Goodwill Ambassadors, George & Berniece Gruchalla, Al & Caddie Boyer, & Jim & Helen Cockrane. Central Oregon Deleg. Bill Welsh.

Motion was made by First Vice-President, Ken Moore, to dispense with the reading of the minutes of the last meeting. Motion seconded and carried.

The Nominating Committee was excused by President, Vern Meyer, to count the ballots. By way of information; Corresponding Secretary, Janet Pederson, stated that 150 ballots were sent out and 119 were returned, which is about 80% of the clubs voting.

Treasurer's report, by Ed Warmoth, a copy attached hereto and by reference, made a part hereof. Oregon Federation balance as of Dec. 28, 1982 was \$28,273.78. Four months later, to April we are at \$23,579.54, wit monies from Mid-Winter Festival and the required insurance money still outstanding. The balance as of April 30, 1983 is \$26,534.36, Ed has added a detailed Financial Analysis sheet to help in making up the future budget. Ed Warmoth also stated that the State Board can take pride in the things that have been decided upon to help promote square dancing. Much has been accomplished. He presented a one sheet directory which has been made up, listing all of the clubs in the state and which can be used as a quick and easy reference. These can be handed out to Chamber of Commerce in various cities, square dance apparel shops, motels, etc., It has been typeset so that it can easily be changed or up-dated in the future, if necessary. He also displayed the "Come to Oregon" advertisement placed in several publications.

OFFICER REPORTS

First Vice-President, Ken Moore - In his capacity as Festival Advisory Committee Chrmn., reported that five Area Councils are considering and tentatively making bids for hosting Summer Festivals. The Area Delegates representing these areas will report further on this.

Second Vice-President, Orval Dyer - Reported on progress of information for the State Directory. He needs good black & white photos. Floyd Bard is helping with the Directory project and will report on this further.

Financial Advisor. Jean Brigl - Reported on requests for grants for various projects and suggested the necessity of setting up a Grant Committee to analyze and discuss these requests for funds and then to present them to the board for final approval. This should be done as soon as possible, before the budget is prepared for the coming year. We should have a deadline of July 1, for grant requests so that they can be presented at the July State meeting. At the September meeting the board could approve the budget and also determine the dollar amount that would be allowed for these grants. At the November meeting the Grant Committee could make recommendations for grant approval. and subsequently then voted on by the board. Jean has some tentative guidelines that might be used but does need other input. Buddy Randall, volunteered to be a member of this Grant Committee to work out the necessary guidelines and to discuss whether grants should be full dollar amount or perhaps, matching funds.

<u>Past President</u>, <u>Phil Rennick</u> - No Report.

Recording Secretary, Glen Carrier - No report, but would like to thank all the delegates for handing in the written reports as it is most helpful to me. Would also like to thank

the Rogue-Sis-Q Area for their hospitality, fine dinner and dance.

<u>Corresponding Secretary</u>, <u>Janet Pederson</u> - <u>Sent flowers to Jimmy Carney</u>, who is doing fine. Janet needs names of new delegates and clubs for pupose of obtaining new State Officers badges.

Membership Chairman, Floyd Bard - Has received, in the mail, the Directory Info forms from the South Coast Area. Fees were not included, I must have these before the forms can be processed. All Directory Information forms from all areas (with proper fees) must be submitted to me by close of today's meeting. A new club from the South Coast Area, Redwood Country Squares, has applied for membership into the Federation. I have the application and proper fees but cannot process the forms because it lacks the signature of the Area President. I have designed new Directory Information forms and a new Federation Application form. Would you please look over these froms as I will be making a motion during New Business to accept them as replacements for previous forms. Floyd has also presented a copy of the Membership Chairman's Users Guide to all Delegates and Officers. This guide should assist Area and State Officers when required to work with State Membership Chrmn. This guide should be in the possession of each Area President or Secretary and then be passed on the new officers.

Parliamentarian, Buddy Randall - All insurance forms were sent out as of the first of April. If any clubs did not receive them, it was because of incorrect address, so let us know and we will send the forms. There have been some telephone calls questioning the validatity of the Eugene Insurance Agency. Yes, the Eugene Insurance Agency is the official agent for insurance for the Oregon Federation of Square & Round Dancers.

State Reporter and Publicity, Jack Williams - Dorothy Murray is looking great, feeling great, and dancing up a storm. We have the yard signs recommended earlier in the year here today, ready for distribution. The cost was slightly more than the amount allowed in the budget because, if you will remember, we voted to have them printed in more than one color. Could we please have the year printed on the front of the new Directory somewhere. We save ours and are always grabbing the wrong year. We feel that this would be helpful to all.

State Historian, Joanne Belt - No Report.

Education Chairman, Jimmy Carney - Absent but sent a report read by President, Vern Meyer. The Square dance film for T.V. is covering several areas; All of Rogue-Sis-Q; Part of Interstate Highland area; Part of South Coast; and Part of Umpqua. It reaches approximately 25,000 to 40,000 households (50,000 to 80,000 people) Media promotion material will be widely distributed to newspapers, radio and other T.V. stations, plus all area callers. Material will be sent to delegates of areas other than Roue-Sis-Q for distribution in this area. A survey will be conducted and statistics compiled for the Rogu-Sis-Q area to help determine any benefits from this type of promotion, that might signify its use in other areas.

DELEGATE REPORTS

CENTRAL OREGON - Jack Williams reporting for Bill Welsh who is absent. Central Oregon Area Council has been discussing holding the Summer Festival in 1985. Don't forget our annual Square Dance Round-Up in Prineville, August 26-27.

EASTERN OREGON - George Griffith, reported that all clubs in the area have had very good classes of new dancers. The new club the Muddy Frogs is doing very well. They held a New Dancers Dance which was very successful--didn't have any spare room in the hall, and would recommend other areas host such dances for new dancers.

EMERALD EMPIRE - Jim Floyd, reported that the Area's annual 5th Saturday benefit dance was held on last Sat. in April with 35 squares attending. The proceeds from the dance went to th Hosanna Children's Home. Over \$700.00 was collected. The Willmalane club is temporarily without a home due to a fire on the roof which set off the sprinklers and caused serious damage to the floor. Hope to be back in their old home in a few weeks. Danebo Circle 8's held a dance to honor their caller of 25 years, Ivan Midlam. Most area clubs are graduating their new dancers this month. Hymns & Hers did not have a new dancer class, instead had a re-tread class which has been quite successful. McKenzie Rainbows and River Road Mixers are jointly sponsoring the Annual Dam Dance at Cougar Reservoir, August 13.

INTERSTATE HIGHLANDERS - Bill Deasy would like to promote a 51st State for Square Dancers in his area as it seems some clubs are on the border and California doesn't acknowledge them nor does Oregon. They are sometimes left out of things or are often on the tail end of listings.

LINCOLN - TILLAMOOK - Russell Huffman reported that the three clubs in the Area are doing very well. The Tillamook Wagoneers gained a few former members by con entrating on workshops and dances conducted by two of their members while their caller John Winfrey was convalescing. The club participated in a Cancer Benefit Dance with the Old Time Fiddlers this Spring. June DairyDance will be held June 25, and will feature jamboree callers. They will also participate in the Dairy Parade at 10:00 a.m. The Buoys & Gulls in Lincoln City, is very active with a class of 3 squares bringing their total dancers to about 40. They had a barbeque chicken & square dance promotion at a local store recently with excellent participation. Have hosted several visitations from other areas. A North Licoln news sheet published pictures and a feature story of their activities recently. The Toledo 49ers danced on a float in the Loyalty Days Parade in Newport, April 30. Plans are now underway for the 34th Birthday Dance on June 18, featuring several guest callers as advertised in the O.F.N. There will be R.V. parking behind the Toledo High School where the dance is to be held.

MID-WILLAMETTE - Floyd Carson, The Mid-Willamette area held their new dancers jamboree on March 13 at Sprague High School in Salem and it was very well attended with over 30 squares participating. Our nominating committee has been working hard and has a full slate of candidates for our upcoming election. A committee has been selected to make up our Activity Calendar for the year which we felt was very successful last year. We are very proud of the support of our area clubs. We have 26 clubs in the area and the attendance at our meetings is seldom less than 24 clubs(all most of the time). Our area is to pick the round of the-Month for August. Seven dances were shown at our April meeting and three were nominated to be dance of the month. The Mid-Willamette Area would like to bid to host the 1984 Summer Festival. I would like to introduce to you the Co-Chairman, Mark Forbes and his Fiance.

PORTLAND - Genevieve Churchill, wishes to thank the Rogue-Sis-Q Area for being our hosts this week-end. Most important event in the Portland area right now in conjunction with the Evergreen Council in Vancouver dancers are participating the the Columbia Crossing '83 on the new Jackson Bridge. Our Alternate Delegate, Buzz Carrier coordinated this event. There is dancing on both ends of the bridge with Don Young, Jan Phipps, and Vern Kennedy calling. Dancing from 2 to 4 p.m. along with a parade, runners, food booths, hot air balloon rides and fun badges for all square dancers. New Officers for our council are; Pres. Jack Davis; 1st Vice-Pres. Ernie Powell; 2nd Vice-Pres. Jim Shira; Treasurer Gus Erickson,; Secretary, Sherry Contresas; State Delegate, Genevieve Churchill. A tentative budget is being presented to the board today for hosting State Festival '85. The Portland Area Council made their Annual visitation to The Dalles on Fri. May 13 and enjoyed a great time. Portland Area Council will host the State meeting in September Details will be sent out to each Delegate later. On behalf of the Council I would like to extend an invitation to all to attend our Rose Festival Dance at Mt. Hood Community College on June 10. Daryl Clendenin and Jim Hattrick calling and Rothers cueing the rounds.

ROCUE SISKIYOU - Frances Pence reported that all the clubs in the area except two have graduated their new dancers. Southern Oregon Singles will graduate approximately 90 more in early June and Lords & Ladies, next week. The Council hosted the last student level dance April 30, the the Square Dance Center in Grants Pass with a callers jamboree. Local callers are now planning both mainstream and plus dancing workshops. The Star Promenaders are busy with plans for the Diamond Lake Festival. Other clubs are planning their annual campout at Diamond Lake at that time. We have been fortunate to have several very good out of area callers the past few month. Among them Dave Abbott, Will Eads, Bob Bain, Frank Lane, and Bob Newman. Coming events are 6th Annual Lake Selmac Festival, Callers, Jerry Bradley and Larry Wilson; Elaine & Bill Funk Cuing rounds. May 20-21. 16th Annual Grants Pass Boatnik Festival; Callers Jim Hattrick on Sat. and Bronc Wise on Sun; Elaine and Bill Funk cuing rounds; May 28-29. 10th Annual Diamond Lake Festival, Callers, Loren Cochran and Mike Seastrom; Ward & Joyce Foster cuing rounds; July 21,22&23.

SOUTH COAST - Kathy Ash, Skyloft Squares, North Bend; Saints & Aints, Coos Bay; and Single Steppers, Coos Bay all held birthday dances recently. Sets in Order, of Coquille made a bus trip to the Roseburg Buckeroos. A Spring Fling dance will be held in Port Orford May 20,21 & 22. Their is plus dancing in all clubs. Regular dances in North Bend at the Skyloft on Sundays. Guest caller on May 22 will be Jim Cyphert. Classes have been small in all clubs, but very faithful. The Brookings club is not active but will have an Azalea Festival dance on Fri. nite with Dale Roberson calling and a Sat. Jamboree. Ron Blivens is no longer calling for a club. South Coast area will host the State Meeting on November 5-6 with dinner Saturday nite preceeding the dance, and breakfast Sun. catered by Skyloft Squares, at the square dance hall with meeting to follow. Free R.V. parking at the Skyloft Squares for all self-contained vehicles. There are also State and County Parks nearby but be sure and check on reservations for these. More details later.

SUNSET EMPIRE - Del Niemi, reports that the Astoria Hayshakers sponsored a benefit dance for Fairview, Clatskanie Promenaders "No Bake Sale", and a combination Hayshakers-Promenaders dance at Svensen were responsible for \$218.50 being turned over as the Sunset Council contribution to the Fairview project. Not too bad for a "2-club, 4-square" council. Hayshakers have graduated their class, Promenaders will have thier graduation & fun dance during a beach outing at Long Beach on May 29th. In hopes of creating more interest in the Council, the June meeting will take place at Ft. Stephens State Park with a picnic following.

TUALATIN VALLEY - Ed Shepherd, wishes to thank the Rogue Siskiyou area and the Ramblin Rogues for a wonderful dinner and excellent dance. We would like to thank the OFN Editors for a supperb job on the May-New Dancers issue. We need things like this more often. The Tualatin Valley Council would like the directories to list clubs by area first & then town after, if space is available. We have had very large and successful classes in our area and some well attended New .Dancers Jamborees. Our new officers tell us that the coming year is going to be even more busy than this one has been. We welcome the support of all of you by pre-registering and dancing at the State Summer Festival and your next State Meeting to be held July 7,8, & 9th at Hillsboro.

THREE VALLEY - Geoge Fleshman, reporting for Duane Handyside, absent. Spring has arrived in Northeastern Oregon and with it, many plans for increased square dance activity. Beginners are graduating and are becoming more active members. New club and council officers have been elected and they will be taking office in June. Special events now planned are; May 28, Alpine Twirlers of Enterprise, dance with Dick Spooner calling; June 17-19, Strwberry Stompers of John Day, 3rd Annual Camp-out, with Bill Dalrymple; July 22, Elkhorn Swingers, Baker, The Miners Festival with Dave Harry (live music). The Union Whirlaways annual Livestock Show dance has been cacelled sin ce many will be attending the Idaho State Festival at Ontario on June 10-11. You are all invited to attend this one and enjoy our beautiful country. Hells Canyon Hi Steppers, Halfway will hold a Trails-in dance on June 9 with Johnny LeClair Don't forget the 20th Annual Wallowa Lake Jamboree on Sept. 8-11 with Dick Spooner, Vaughn Parrish and Bud Rogers. Local callers will be assisting and Vaughn Parrish will conduct a Callers College preceding the Jamboree. We invite you to come and visit us in "God's Summer Home".

UMPQUA AREA - Warren Engdahl, All four clubs of the U.A.C. voted to sponsor the State Summer Festival in Roseburg in 1987 provided facilities can be obtained a a reasonable rental fee. A very successful subscription dance for the O.F.N. was held as the 5th Saturday dance in April. Sixty new and renewal su-scriptions were signed up. Both the Crawfords and the Scotts made the trip to Roseburg for this special dance. Mary Deadmond, the Buckeroos Round Dance Instructor was recently confined in Mercy Medical Center with an illness and upon leaving for home, she left one of the "Patronize" cards recently printed and distributed by the State Federation. Several days later she received a phone call from the hospital from Sister Mary Terese, inquiring as to her health and then she said "Mrs. Deadmon, I would like for you to tell me in detail just what a Square Dancer is?" The Area Council is sponsoring square and round dance activity on all five days of the County Fair being held July 26 thru 30. July 26, Buckeroos will host the dance with Dale Roberson calling, Mary & Clarence Deadmond cuing the rounds; July 27th the Boots & Calicoes with Elsie Downs calling & cuing. July 28th , Al McCoy calling, and Darrell Jordan cuing. Friday & Saturday, July 29 & 30th will be called by Denny Lantz wit' Mary Deadmond, cuing the rounds. All dancing is on a outdoor wooden floor.

Mid-Winter Festival. Chairman '83 - Leon Houle, reported on the success of the Mid-Winter Festival. Total budget was \$30,145.70, Expenses \$17,592.28. Income \$12,553.49. Less \$1600.00 for Insurance. I am presenting a check today to the Oregon Federation of \$1600. for the insurance and \$5,476.75 for the State share of the profits. We are trying to do something about the complaints about electrical hook-ups and the sound. We have added 80 boxes for hook-ups and will continue to try and improve the sound. Ed Warmoth suggested that the profits might be used to help improve the sound at Mid-Winter. This subject to be discussed under New Business.

Summer Festival '83 Chairman - Bill Cook, we're selling yellow ribbbons and would like to sell a lot more of them. Have good committee chairmen and its really great to see this whole thing come together. Have over 600 pre-registrations now mostly from outlying areas. We have 47 R.V. registrations -room for a lot more. Beginning to get in some of the reg. slips from the back of the O.F.N. Half-time entertainment will be the Rolling 59r's wheel chair group plus two other groups. Grand March will form outside, weather permitting, There will be shuttle buses from R.V. parking to the halls at regular intervals. Mainstream dancing will be going on at all times with Advanced and Plus dancing workshops. Also Round dancing & Round dance workshops, as well as clogging, contra and styling workshops. Wed. nite there will be a Trail-in dance in Portland at the Square Dance Center, sponsored by the B&B's. Thurs. lots of sight seeing to be done in the Portland area. There will be a Trail-out dance on Sunday night so you can have a full five days of dancing and enjoyment in the Portland Area.

Fairview Dance Chairman, George Winterfeld - Absent but Ed Warmoth reported that \$3198.78 has been added to the Fairview Project Fund to date. New Fairview Dance Chairman, Phil Rennick, no report as yet.

State Fair Dance Chairman - Harold Bressler reports that dancing at the State Fair this year will begin on August 26, thru September 5th. They will allow three squares per club. They will need a first # second choice of time desired in which to dance. Sign up for dancingat the Fair will close Aug. 1. They are putting down a concrete slab 16 x 24 in the trailer set up area. If we wish we could put a temporary wood floor over this but it would have to be with volunteer material and labor by the square dancers. We have found that in the past, some people used square dance clothes to get in to the fair but did not dance, therefore we are going to have to have names when registering for tickets and then be sure to sign the books in the trailer when you dance. Harold & Faye will compose an article to go in the O.F.N. in July issue announcing State Fair dancing and how to sign up to obtain tickets, etc. We are also going to be in charge of one of the trailers to be kept at the State Fairgrounds. You will have to reserve the trailer ahead of time and can only pick it up on weekdays from 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. A refundable \$100.00 deposit will be required as well as insurance coverage. If trailer is returned in same condition as when used \$100.00 will be refunded.

Trailer use schedule so far is; June 1, 2 trailers, PAC; June 10, 2 trailers, PAC; July 1, 1 trailer, Linn Wanderers; July 4, 1 trailer, Tualatin Valley Council.

Round Dance Coordinator, Bud Parrot absent, Elaine Funk reporting for him, announced that at April Round Dance Teachers meeting they had voted for classics for the quarter April to July,; Easy round, Take One Step; Easy intermediate round, In the Arms of Love; Intermediate round, Close in My Arms. Kurt Boardman is Chairman of a committee that is trying to improve on method of round dance selection for the State round of the month. There are evidently still communication problems in getting ROM record info to the proper people. A list of choices is always sent to the Area President or Secretary a full 3 months ahead of time and they are either not followingthrough on this, in asking the teachers to present the dances to the dancers or not passing the info on the people designated in the areas to take care of round dance selection. There was some question as to if, perhaps, suggested dance info should be sent to the Round Dance Instructors in the areas. The Round Dance Teachers will work on this to see if there is a solution to the problem.

Oregon Federation News, New Dancers issue be taken to areas by delegates as they leave today. These magazines are to be given to the New Dancers in your clubs as this is the only way we know of getting them out without costing a fortune. They are all sorted and packaged by clubs. The magazine is growing. We now have advertising at 65% of total magazine, and new subscriptions are coming in all the time. The Evergreen Council in Vancouver would like to be listed in the "Where & When" but we have a problem in that the rule is that you must be a member of the Oregon Federation to obtain that listing. We feel that the membership here should make the decision regarding this matter. Rosemary Crawford, announced that the printers have an addressing machine which is no longer used and should be disposed of in some manner. Ken Moore inquired a bout having an O.F.N. dinner meeting at the Summer Festival. It is already on the schedule. Ed Warmoth suggested that the printers be extended an especial invitation to attend the Summer Festival since they have done such a tremendous job for us on the Oregon Federation News.

Meeting was recessed at 11:58 a.m.for coffee and doughnuts.

President, Vern Meyer called meeting to order again at 12:15 p.m. Vern Meyer introduced Mark Forbes, representative from the Mid-Willamette Area, who presented a bid & budget for the 1984 Summer Festival to be held on the campus of Oregon State University, July 20,21 & 22. All dancing and meetings etc., to be centralized on OSU Campus & Memorial Union Rldg. Excellent wood floors and excellent accoustics are offered. Dorms would be available as well as motel space and R.V. camping if desired. Good food including snack type food or full meals. A Trail-in dance on Thurs. night. We have not had much time to set this up so do not have any definite contract on a caller. After some discussion a motion was made and seconded that the Mid-Willamette Area bid be accepted. Motion carried. Umpqua Area will prsent a bid for 1987. Portland Area a bid for 1985 or '86.

OLD BUSINESS

Jack Williams, Publicity, suggested adding your phone number to the yard aigns and ways of mounting the signs. Caller, Marty Firstenberg originated the idea of the yard signs and deserves the credit for this idea.

Orval Dyer, discussed progress of directory. Floyd Bard is right hand man on preparing material. He is using a computer. They will go back to old style of cdub listing by area instead of town. There will be a map in center with areas shown so that you can find clubs more easily. There will be the calendar and note pages in the back. Also will add a calendar for 1985.

President, Vern Meyer, stated that he apologizes for neglecting to ask for Ambassador reports. Russell and Emma Huffman reported not a great deal of travel but so happy to see the new club in their area (Buoys & Gulls). They are so enthusiastic that they have boosted the whole area.

Verne & Ruth McKnight, have not traveled much due to Vernes health but are so glad to be back dancing again.

Ed & Mary Warmoth, have received a letter and flyer from a group of German Square dancers and Caller who are coming to the United States for the National at Louisville. There are about 39 of them coming to Portland June 29 thru July 1. We are looking for host homes for them as many of us stayed with them in their homes when we were in Germany. We also need to write letters to all of our Congressmen regarding making the Square dance the National Folk Dance of America. Please write to your Congressman re: House Bill 1706. It was made the National Folk Dance for 1982 but we need to have another bill passed for this year which will also make it the permanent Folk Dance.

Vern Meyer brought up question asked previously regarding payment of expenses for the Festival Advisory Committee. Ed Warmoth made a motion that we pay round-trip mileage of 15¢ per mile, that we allow housing allowance, if needed, of \$18.00 and that \$7.50 be allowed for one dinner meal, if necessary. Motion seconded and carried.

Bill Deasy, Interstate Highlanders suggested that delegates be paid same expenses for attending the two Festival meetings as for other State meetings. George Griffith expressed the feeling of many of those present stating that many of us attend these meetings as elected representatives of the dancers, are proud to do so and it is our contribution to the hobby of Square Dancing. We do not attend these meetings with the idea of being paid for everything. Bill stated that it is hard to get younger people interested in offices because with families, it is often difficult for them to meet expenses of attending a Festival. Jean Brigl stated that it is something to think about and would have to be included in the budget for the coming year if favored. Jim Floyd made a motion that the board recommended that the budget committee take this motion under consideration and bring it back to the board at the next meeting. Motion seconded and carried. Orval Dyer stated that if it would come to a choice of payment or giving grants that the grants should take precedence.

Harold Bressler asked that when you sign up for dancing at the State Fair, be sure and sign up your caller and wife and that your caller has sound equipment available as we have no back-up sound.

Rosemary Crawford asked again about allowing Evergreen Council being listed in the OFN. There was some discussion and it was decided that Rosemary would work out an advertisement presentation with Buzz Carrier who would present it to the Evergreen Council.

Floyd Bard, Membership Chairman, made a notion that newly designed directory information forms and Federation application forms be accepted to replace existing forms. Motion seconded and carried. He also moved that the old returned directory information forms be held for one year and then that they be destroyed. Motion seconded and carried.

NEW BUSINESS

Jim Floyd presented the problem of sound at the Mid-Winter Festival. Cost to install baffles in the large hall at the Fairgrounds will run \$9000.00 The Festival Committee would be willing to put up \$4500. money and labor into installing this material if the State Federation would consider putting up the other \$4500. There was discussion of disatisfaction of dancers with the bad sound and the fear that the attendance at this important Festival will dwindle each year. Jean Brigl stated that this would not be the same as a grant and was most important to retain dancers since this is one of our main sources of income. Motion made by Jim Floyd taht the State Federation contribute \$4500. toward sound improvement at the Lane County Fairgrounds. Motion seconded and corried.

Bill Deasy brought up question regarding selection of the Round of the Month and asked that a committee be formed to see if there would not be a more efficient way to present round dances. Elaine Funk suggested that the round dance committee could tape all the selected rounds, mail them out to area and then have them returned in order to re-use the tapes. This would be expensive but perhaps, more efficient. Round dance cuers will discuss this and return with a decision.

Meeting adjouned by President, Vern Meyer at 1:28 p.m.

Next meeting will be held at the State Summer Festival, July 10, 1983 at Hillsboro. NominatingCommittee Report by Chairman, Phil Rennick. New Officers for the coming year are as follows:

0 000

President Ed & Mary Warmoth Tualatin Valley First Vice - President Jack & Rosemary Williams Central Oregon Second Vice-President Floyd & Jill Bard Emerald Empire Treasurer Carolyn & John Pape Emerald Empire Glenore & Buzz Carrier Recording Secretary Portland Corresponding Secretary Janet Pederson Mid=Willamette Membership Chairman Bob & Barbara Brown Tualatin Valley

Respectually submitted,

Glenore Carrier, Recording Secretary

Note: Change of Address for Harold & Faye Bressler
4730 Auburn Rd. N.E. Sp.#81
Salem, Oregon 97301
Phone 1-362-1233